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UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA,
Pl ai ntiff-Appellee,
VERSUS
Rl CHARD WAYNE WELLS,
Def endant - Appel | ant.

Appeal fromthe United States District Court
for the Northern District of Texas
USDC No. 3:97-CR-279

Novenber 4, 1998
Before WSDOM JONES, and EMLIO M GARZA, Circuit Judges.
PER CURI AM *

A jury convicted R chard Wayne Wl |ls of bank fraud and
aiding and abetting in violation of 18 U. S.C. 88 2, 1344. The
district court sentenced Wells to 18 nonths of inprisonnent,

i nposed a $3000 fine, and ordered himto pay $17,006.25 in
restitution to the defrauded bank. WlIls now appeals, arguing
that (1) the evidence was not sufficient to sustain his
conviction and (2) the district court erred by enhancing his
sentence under U.S.S.G § 3Cl.1 for obstruction of justice.

Nei t her contention has nerit. W affirm

"Pursuant to 5TH QR R 47.5, the Court has determ ned that
this opinion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THQR R 47.5. 4.



We review Wl ls’s challenge to the sufficiency of the
evi dence to see whether a reasonable trier of fact could have
found that the evidence established Wlls’s guilt beyond a
reasonabl e doubt.? To sustain a conviction for bank fraud, the
Governnent was required to prove beyond a reasonabl e doubt that
Wl ls know ngly executed or attenpted to execute a schene or
artifice to defraud a financial institution by neans of false or
fraudul ent pretenses, representations, or promses.® In the case
at bar, the essence of the bank fraud schene charged in the
i ndictnment was that Wells, one of the principal owners of a hone
construction business, submtted invoices which falsely clained
that a subcontractor had performed construction, to banks for
| oans. The jury heard overwhel m ng evidence that the invoices
were fraudulent and that Wells diverted borrowed noney to pay
hi msel f whil e subcontractors and suppliers went unpaid. Based on
this evidence, the jury was entitled to infer Wells’s fraudul ent
intent in submtting the invoices. The evidence was thus
sufficient to support Wells’s conviction.

We review the district court’s factual finding that Wells
obstructed justice for clear error.* Because the district court

found that Wells commtted perjury at trial, it was required,

2 United States v. Gonzalez, 76 F.3d 1339, 1346 (5th Cr.
1996) .

3 United States v. Dupre, 117 F.3d 810, 815 (5th Cir.
1997), cert. denied, 118 S. C. 857 (1998).

4 United States v. Storm 36 F.3d 1289, 1295 (5th Cir.
1994) .



under 8§ 3Cl.1 of the Sentencing Cuidelines, to apply a sentencing
enhancenent.® |f a defendant objects to such an enhancenent, the
district court “nust review the evidence and nmake i ndependent
findings necessary to establish a wllful inpedinment to or
obstruction of justice, or an attenpt to do the sane, under the
perjury definition.”® Here, the district court nade the

requi site i ndependent findings that Wells conmtted perjury.”’

The court’s finding that Wells provided fal se testinony was
supported by the trial testinony of several w tnesses. Mboreover,
in finding that Wells had provided materially fal se information
to the court, the district court inplicitly determned that the
testinmony satisfied the factual predicates for perjury.® The

court’s finding that Wells obstructed justice was not clearly

erroneous.

AFFI RVED.

5 | d.

6 ld. (quotation and citation omtted). Perjury occurs
when “[a] witness testifying under oath or affirmation . . . gives

false testinony concerning a material matter with the wllful
intent to provide false testinony, rather than as a result of
confusion, mstake or faulty nenory.” |Id. (quotation and citation
omtted).

7 See United States v. Cabral-Castillo, 35 F.3d 182, 186
(5th Cir. 1994).

8 See id. at 186-87.



